Muhammad Javed

Assistant Director (Construction)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adconstruction@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2013

2006 - 2009

About

Dr. Muhammad Javed is working as Assistant Director (Construction) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Civil Engg

Sub Engr

Renaissance Developers , Saddar Rwp

UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Assistant Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Assistant Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2021
Site Engineer (Civil) Army Housing Directorate GHQ , Askari Towers Sector D DHA I-II	2014 - 2017
Site Engr Gammon Pakistan , Peshawar Road Rwp	2013 - 2014